Call for tenders questions summary

Call for tenders' details
Title: Study of the Risks and Regulatory Issues of Specific Cases of Maritime Autonomous Surface Ships (SAFEMASS)
Start date: 11/02/2019
Time limit for receipt of tenders: 29/03/2019
Contracting authority: European Maritime Safety Agency
Status: Closed

Call for tenders question list

# Submission Publication
Question subject
Question
date
date
1 28/02/2019 01/03/2019 Economic operator from a country
Is it possible to subcontract an
11:55
17:00
not listed in article 19 of invitation
economic operator from a country
to tender access to the procurement not
listed in article 19 of the invitation to
tender, such as Israel?

2

18/03/2019 18/03/2019 Required documentation for tender
09:31
16:11

Is it necessary to provide evidence
of Economic and Financial Capacity
(i.e., financial statements for the last
two years and turnover
statement) with the submission of
the tender? For a Consortium, does
every partner need to provide
evidence of Economic and Financial
Capacity?

Answer
01/03/2019
The rules of access to the market do
not apply to subcontractors and
economic operators are free to
choose their subcontractors from any
country. As follows, in principle, all
economic operators can act as
subcontractors of other economic
operators who have themselves
access to the EU procurement
procedures.
18/03/2019
In line with Point 14 of the Tender
Specifications, each member of the
consortium must provide the evidence
for economic and financial capacity
required under Point 15.4.2 of the
Tender Specifications.
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3 20/03/2019 22/03/2019 About Submission
16:25
17:15

4

19/03/2019 22/03/2019 Required documentation for tender
19:41
17:16

Question

Answer

Even in the tender specifications is
not specified, it is necessary to
send a physical documental dossier
including all the requested
documents
to EMSA's address in Lisbon? Or is
enough with the E-submission
action?

22/03/2019
Please refer to Appendix I Submission Guidelines and Point 2 of
the Invitation to Tender: Tenderers
who wish to submit an offer are
requested to submit it electronically
via the e-Submission application
available from the TED e-Tendering
website.

For a Consortium that intends to
22/03/2019
submit a bid, does every member
Yes, all tenderers must submit these
need to
forms.
submit the following forms:
Declaration of Honour, Legal Entity,
and
Financial Identification?
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